ALAMEDA COUNTY PROBATION
DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM No. 1
to
RFQ No. 901984
for

Probation Housing Vendor Pool

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences
Held on 2/8/2021

This Alameda County Probation Department RFQ Addendum has been electronically issued
to potential bidders via e-mail. E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local
Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources. If you have registered or
are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted
and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted
on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at
http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.
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County of Alameda, General Services Agency-Procurement
RFP/Q No. 901984, Addendum No. 1

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below. Changes made to the original
RFQ document are in bold print.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1)
A1)

Q2)
A2)

Q3)
A3)

Q4)

Is there a ballpark figure for the contract
No funding amount has been disclosed for this RFQ.

Is Rapid Rehousing type included in this RFQ
No. Rapid Rehousing is not included in this RFQ.

Will this be an ongoing RFQ
Yes, this will be an ongoing RFQ that will be released quarterly unless ACPD feels service
needs are met.

Under the vendor pre-qualifications on page 8: “Bidder must be regularly and continuously

engaged in the business of providing housing services to the adult realigned population or
Juvenile population for the past 24 months utilizing evidence-based correctional practice(s) that
are widely accepted as strategies to reduce future criminal behavior.” Does this include only
providing housing services to the target population under contracts specific to re-entry clients, or
can we demonstrate qualification by describing services to people who are in the realigned target
population, but whom we served under a non-re-entry-specific contract?

A4)
Q5)
AS5)

Q6)

A6)

Q7)

A7)

Yes, you can demonstrate qualifications by describing housing services to the realigned
target population that were served under a non-re-entry specific contract.

Is there a minimum number of beds per vendor that you plan to fund?
No minimum is specified in this RFQ.

Are the beds required to be held solely for Probation? E.g., if a vendor proposes 10 beds
within a shelter that has overlapping programs, would those 10 beds be 100% obligated to
Probation, or could a vendor fill the beds from other programs if there were not enough
eligible Probation referrals?

No, beds are not required to be held for Probation referrals only.

On page 10, the RFQ states that “5.If possible, Bidder will have the ability to implement and
monitor a rental subsidy component.” Should we incorporate rental subsidy costs into our
budget and proposed per diem rate?

Yes.
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The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

Company Name

Representative

Contact Information

Felton Institute

Nita Kirby

Phone:

E-Mail: Nkirby@felton.org

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: Exempt

Beyond Emancipation

Julia Lakes

Phone:

E-Mail:

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: Yes

Bay Area Community Services

Jonathan Russell

Phone:

E-Mail: ndaly@bayareacs.org

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: No

Operation Dignity

Katie Derrig

Phone:

E-Mail: kderrig@operationdignity.org

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: Yes

Volunteers of America

Jill Fox

Phone:

E-Mail: ffox@voa-ncnn.org

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: No

Sister to Sister 2 dba Serenity House

Melissa Hellums

Phone:

E-Mail: Melissa@serenityhouseoakland.org

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: Yes

Seventh Step Foundation

Shirley Poe

Phone:

E-Mail:

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: No

Abode Services

Kara Carnahan

Phone:

E-Mail:

Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: No

RFQ No. 901984, Addendum No.1
Page 4




Company Name Representative Contact Information
Phone:
E-Mail: ravila@ecs-sf.org
Episcopal Community Services Avila Rodrigo Prime Contractor: Yes

Subcontractor: No

Certified SLEB: No
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